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OAKES, GLYNDA

From: OAKES, GLYNDA
Sent: Wednesday, June 12, 2024 6:59 AM
To: Werderitch, Paul; JEAN, RUTH
Subject: RE: Belmont Ash Monofil FP 49-12 Financial Assurance Report 2024-2025

Thank you for your submittal, we’ll be in contact if additional information is needed. 
 
 
 
 

 

Glynda Oakes 
IDEM, OLQ, Hazardous Waste Permit 
100 N. Senate Ave, Rm 1101, Indianapolis, IN 46204 
(317) 233-1052    goakes@idem.in.gov 
 

  |    |    |    |    | www.idem.IN.gov  

   
 
 

From: Werderitch, Paul <PWerderitch@citizensenergygroup.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, June 11, 2024 3:13 PM 
To: OAKES, GLYNDA <GOAKES@idem.IN.gov>; JEAN, RUTH <RJEAN@idem.IN.gov> 
Subject: Belmont Ash Monofil FP 49-12 Financial Assurance Report 2024-2025 
 
**** This is an EXTERNAL email. Exercise caution. DO NOT open attachments or click links from 
unknown senders or unexpected email. ****  

Good afternoon! Attached please find the 2024-2025 Financial Assurance Report for the Belmont Ash Monofil #49-12 
from Citizens Energy Group. If you have any questions, please let me know. 
 
Thanks and have a great day! 
 
Paul R. Werderitch 
Environmental Specialist III 

 
2150 Dr. Martin Luther King Jr St 
Indianapolis, IN   46202 
Phone/Fax: 317-429-3571, Cell: 317-400-3147 
pwerderitch@citizensenergygroup.com 
 





 

 

SOLID WASTE FINANCIAL ASSURANCE: 329 IAC 10-39   LAND DISPOSAL UNITS 
Annual Submittal Due June 15 

6/7/2024  Facility Name: Belmont Ash Monofill    Solid Waste ID # FP #49-12 
 
Facility contact(s) (email and phone): Paul Werderitch, pwerderitch@citizensenergygroup.com, 317-429-3571 
 
Date of approved closure / post-closure plan: Original February 17, 1997, updated March 24, 2015 for Solar Project 
Provisions Date of closure certification (if applicable): July 28, 2004 
 
Prior year closure cost estimate $ 0     Prior year post-closure cost estimate $  1,807,898 
  
Current year adjusted closure cost $ 0     Current year adjusted post-closure cost $ 1,693,653 

☒  Provide a detailed written estimate of the closure / post-closure cost adjusted for inflation. The inflation factor is 
derived from the annual implicit price deflator (IPD) for gross national product as published by the U.S. Department of 
Commerce in its Survey of Current Business (Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA), Table 1.1.9. Implicit Price Deflators for 
Gross Domestic Product).1  329 IAC 10-39-2(b-c); 329 IAC 10-39-3(b-c) ATTACHED – “2023-2024 Belmont Ash Monofill 
Financial Assurance Update for Closure and Post Closure” 

What is an implicit price deflator and where can I find the GNP IPD? | U.S. Bureau of Economic Analysis (BEA) 
(https://www.bea.gov/help/faq/513) 

Tip: modify Table 1.1.9 to reflect annual IPDs for the calculation; year-end IPD is generally released late March of each year. 

☒  The cost estimate should state the inflation factor1 - do not provide copies of BEA reports. 
[Inflation adjustment may not be necessary if unit is in post-closure and the current financial assurance adequately 
covers the remaining post-closure care period. Agency approval must be obtained before reducing the amount of 
coverage.] 

☒ Do NOT include a copy of your closure / post-closure plan. IDEM has it on file.  

☒ Existing contour map required for all active solid waste land disposal facilities. See page 3 if you have an active 
Municipal Solid Waste Landfill (MSWLF). The Belmont Ash Monofill is an inactive facility certified closed since 2004, 
therefore no contour map is included. 

☒ Provide any necessary financial instrument(s) demonstrating updated financial assurance. Insurance, funded trust 
account statements, or financial tests may be submitted via email. Letter of Credit amendments and Surety Bond riders 
must be original signature documents mailed to the address below. There are no updated financial instruments. Current 
Performance Bond is attached for reference. 

☒ Email this completed checklist and cost estimate. 

Email submittals should be sent to: Ruth Jean rjean@idem.IN.gov and Glynda Oakes goakes@idem.IN.gov. 
If required, mail one (1) hard copy of any required financial assurance instrument(s) to:  
 Indiana Department of Environmental Management 
 Office of Land Quality, IGCN 1101 

                                                           
1 The inflation factor is the result of dividing the latest published annual deflator by the deflator for the previous year:   
IPD current year ÷ IPD previous year = inflation factor (result is NOT a percentage).  
(Cost estimate) x (Inflation Factor) = inflation adjusted cost estimate  
You may use the IPD for GNP or GDP if you are consistent from year to year.  
 



 

 

 ATTN: Glynda Oakes 
 100 North Senate Ave. 
 Indianapolis, IN 46204 

Direct questions to Ruth Jean at (317) 232-3398 rjean@idem.IN.gov, or Glynda Oakes at (317) 233-1052 
goakes@idem.IN.gov
















